
From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 12:37 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Dr. Franzblau request

Yes, I'm here 5-9230

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 12:36 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Dr. Franzblau request

Eden was going to talk to him but didn't. I think he was looking for summary data only. Are you available to talk now? It would be brief and maybe MSU has a report he could be provided and that would be it.

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 12:30 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Dr. Franzblau request

I honestly don't know. The request didn't come to us, and I don't think we have Dr. Franzblau's contact information. So no, I don't think we have taken any action on it. Did someone send him the DUA to complete and send to Bob? Are you thinking that Eden would talk to him first? Not sure of the steps in the process you are envisioning – would it help to talk by phone?

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 11:45 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: Dr. Franzblau request

Flint:

We had discussed a request from Dr. Franzblau about provision of adult blood leads, 2010 to as current as possible. Is that something that was sent to Eden?

Corinne